

From:
To:
Subject: Re: notice of Response to Submissions Report for the Australian Technology Park – Precinct Marker Signage Strategy (SSD-7317-Mod-19).
Date: Tuesday, 6 October 2020 2:24:40 PM

Hi Emily,

Noting that I am responding on behalf of the whole building.

Overall we are somewhat pleased with progress that has been made.

We do note, however, that the proposal for the lights operations hours are in variance to what was discussed and agreed with Mirvac when we met.

Given half of the residents have their only bedroom at the front and inbound traffic will be highly likely extremely limited late in the evening: can we please revert to the agreed outcome with Mirvac of dimmed signage from 10pm onwards?

This is a shared area and sleep / quality of sleep is very important.

Kind regards

Nathan